EXHIBIT "D"

Logout My Account Help

HOME ABOUT AVEK	BOARD OF DIRECTORS PROJECTS RESOURCES	
CALENDAR	Capital Facilities Charges	
CALENDAR	Schedule	
GALLERY	Effective 6-1-2007 Water Supply Capacity Charge	
CONTACT US	Water District	Capacity Charge (\$/Conn.)
Features		
Public Notices & Agendas	WWD-4(Lanc)	
Capital Facilities Charges	******(Lanc)	\$6,028
Opportunities		
Our Facilities	WWD-24(N. Palm)	\$5,064
Urban Water Management Plan		45/004
Water Facts	WW	\$5,064
Water Quality	WWD-27	
Water Rates		
	WWD-33(Sun Village)	\$5,064
	WWD-34(Palm)	\$6,468
	WWD-35(NE LA Co)	\$5,064
	WWD-37(Acton)	\$7,387
	WWD-38	\$5,064
	Qtz Hill	\$6,028
	White Fence I & II Sunnyside Farms Shadow Acres Palm Ranch	\$5,428
	Calif. Water SC	\$4,575

Lake ElizMWC	\$5,659
W Valley/Gorman	\$6,216
N. Valley RCSD	\$4,924
N. Valley,MPUD	\$5,029
N. Valley, (Inc. Boron, Calif. City, Edgemont Acres, Desert Lakes)	\$5,387

Water Supply Capacity Charge

Billing Unit Multipliers

Meter Size Inches	Meter Flow GPM 30 & less	Billing Units
3/4"or less	30 and less	1 x
1"	50	2 x
1 1/2"	100	3 x
2"	160	5 x
3"	250	8 x
4"	500	17 x
6"	1000	33 x
8"	1600	53 x
10"	2300	77 x
12"	3000	100 x

Back to Top

Resources

Capital Facilities Charges

download/view

For technical questions and comments regarding this website, please contact the $\underline{\text{Webmaster}}.$

6500 West Avenue N • Palmdale, CA 93551 • Tel: (661) 96363201form@ann (6864)36363634

Copyright © 2009 - 2013 Antelope Valley Eastern Kern Water Agency. All Rights Reserved.

Web Development by IES, Inc.

EXHIBIT "E"

WATER SERVICE AGREEMENT BETWEEN ANTELOPE VALLEY-EAST KERN WATER AGENCY AND

LOS ANGELES COUNTY WATERWORKS DISTRICTS NOS. 4 AND 34 FOR WATER SERVICE

DATED JUL 17 1970

TABLE OF CONTENTS .

**************************************		Page
Witnessoth	1 •	1
Article 1.	Definitions	3
Article 2.	Term of Agreement	5
Article 3.	Relationship to Master Contract, and Application of Agency Law	6
Article 3a.	Water Rights	7
Article 4.	Delivery of Water	•
Article 5.	Water Service Connections	8
Article 6.	Water Delivery Schedules	9
Article 7.	Measurement	10
Article 8.		11
	Limitations on Obligation of Agency to Furnish Water	12
Article 9.	Water Shortages	13
Article 10.	Curtailment of Delivery for Maintenance Purposes	
Article 11.	Responsibilities for Delivery and Distribution	14
	of Water Beyond Water Service Connection(s)	15
Article 12.	Water Quality	16
Article 13.	Payments	17
Article 14,	Excess Lands	18
Article 15.	Default	
Article 16.	Interest on Overdue Payments	19
article 17.		20
	o salaman	21
rticle 18.	Remedies Not Exclusive	22

Table of Contents (Continued)

Article 19.	Amendments	23
Article 20,	Opinions and Determinations	24
Article 21.	Waiver of Rights	25
Article 22,	Notices	26
Article 23.	Assignment	27
Article 24,	Inspection of Books and Records	28
Article 25.	Validation	29
Article 26.	Uniformity of Provisions	30

WATER SERVICE AGREEMENT

WITNESSETH:



WHEREAS, water is needed within the Agency to supplement existing water supplies and for new areas requiring water supplies; and



WHEREAS, groundwater supplies within the Agency are seriously depleted; and

WHEREAS, the Agency and the State of California entered into an agreement entitled "Water Supply Contract Between the State of California, Department of Water Resources, and Antelope Valley-East Kern Water Agency," dated September 20, 1962, as amended by Amendment No. 1, dated September 22, 1964; Amendment No. 2, dated August 24, 1965; Amendment No. 3, dated February 16, 1967; and Amendment No. 4, dated May 11, 1967, whereby the State of California will furnish a water supply to the Agency; and

WHEREAS, the Agency desires to make available under terms and conditions which, as far as practicable and consistent with the ultimate use of water made available pursuant to said Contract and Amendments, shall be fair and equitable; and

WHEREAS, the inhabitants and lands of the Consumer are in need of additional water for beneficial uses; and

WHEREAS, the Consumer desires to contract with the Agency for a water supply to be for the use and benefit of the Consumer, and for which Consumer will make payment to the Agency upon the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth:

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY MUTUALLY AGREED by and between the parties hereto as follows:

Article 1. Definitions

When used in this Agreement, the following terms shall have the meanings hereinafter set forth:

- (a) "Agency" as used herein shall mean Antelope Valley-East Kern Water Agency.
- (b) "Consumer" as used herein shall mean any public body, including the United States of America and the State of California, and any of their agencies and departments empowered to contract, counties, cities, districts, local agencies or political subdivisions of the State of California; corporations, public utility water companies, mutual water companies or persons; or any other entity or individual able to and which does execute a Water Service Agreement with the Agency for a water supply; but shall not include any party with whom the Agency may contract to deliver water for a term of years and under special provisions which require: the joint use of facilities for the particular benefit of said party and the Agency.
- (c) "Agreement" as used herein shall mean this agreement for water service between Agency and Consumer.
- (d) "Master Contract" shall mean the contract entitled "Water Supply Contract between the State of California Department of Water Resources and the Antelope Valley-East Kern Water Agency," dated September 20, 1962, as amended by Amendment No. 1, dated September 22, 1964, Amendment No. 2, dated August 24, 1965, Amendment No. 3, dated February 16, 1967, and Amendment No. 4, dated May 11, 1967, and any revisions, amendments or supplements thereto bereafter made.
- (c) "Agency Law" shall mean the Antelope Valley-East Kern Water Agency Law, Chapter 2146, Statutes of 1959 of the State of California, as

amended and as the same may be hereafter amended, supplemented, reenacted, or codified.

- (f) "Project Water" shall mean water made available to the Agency by the State of California pursuant to the terms of the Master Contract.
- (g) "Treatment and Distribution System" means all fixed installations owned and operated by the Agency having the purpose of treatment, conveyance, control, measurement, spreading and delivery of water.
- (h) "Rules and Regulations" means the Rules and Regulations for Distribution of Water, Antelope Valley-East Kern Water Agency, as they may be amended and supplemented from time to time by the Board of Directors of the Agency. The Rules and Regulations set forth the conditions under which water will be distributed to the Consumer.
- (i) "Year" means the same as the term "Year" means in the Master Contract.

Article 2. Term of Agreement

This Agreement shall become effective on the date first above written and shall remain in effect during the period necessary to repay any bonds designed to finance the Agency's water system.

Article 3. Relationship to Master Contract, and Application of Agency Law

- (a) Consumer acknowledges having read the Master Contract and having general familiarity with its terms and that Agency's ability to supply water is governed by said Master Contract and any subsequent modification and supplements thereof.
- (b) Consumer also agrees that this Agreement and the rights and obligations of the parties hereunder shall be subject to the Agency Law as it now exists and as it may be hereafter amended or codified by the Legislature of the State of California.

Article 3a. Water Rights

Because it may be necessary that consumer maintain and operate his own wells to provide for his own system peak demands and as an emergency reserve water supply, it is advisable that consumer retain and protect his rights to groundwater.

In the event there is an adjudication of the groundwater basin or any of its sub-units, the Agency will assist the Consumers, if the latter so desire, in retaining their rights in the groundwater supply.

Those Consumers who wish the assistance of the Agency, in the event there is an adjudication of the groundwater basin or any of its sub-units, shall submit evidence of the amount of water pumped from each individual well during at least the preceding five-year period and longer if the information is available. This information may be submitted to the Agency at the time of execution of this Agreement or to the State Water Resources Control Board. The Consumer shall also keep continuous records of the amount of water pumped from each individual well for each year following execution of this Agreement. Each year the Consumer may file this information in writing with the Agency, or with the State Water Resources Control Board.

Agency agrees that in the event of such an adjudication as is mentioned in this Article, the evidence of groundwater use of the basin by the Consumers as may have been filed with the Agency will be presented to the Court or other reviewing officer in aid of the Consumers' retention of their rights in the groundwater supply.

This section is not intended in any way to relieve Consumer of any rights or responsibilities it may have under the Recordation Act of 1955 (Water Code, Sec. 4999, et seq.).

Article 4. Delivery of Water

Agency will deliver water to Consumer through the Agency's treatment and distribution system at water service connections. Water delivered pursuant to this Agreement will be delivered to Consumer in accordance with the conditions and procedures set forth in the Rules and Regulations. Consumer shall make application for water delivery turn-ons and shut-offs in accordance with the procedures set forth in the Rules and Regulations. Consumer agrees to be bound by such Rules and Regulations insofar as the same pertain to the subject matter of this Agreement and by any subsequent amendments or supplements thereof that may be adopted by the Board of Directors of the Agency hereafter from time to time. Agency agrees that amendments or supplements to said Rules and Regulations shall not be made without providing Consumer at least 45 days prior written notice of each such proposed amendment or supplement and of the meeting of the Board at which such amendment or supplement is to be acted upon by said Board.

Despite the foregoing provisions and other terms and conditions contained in other Articles of this Agreement, it is understood and acknowledged that Agency's obligations to deliver water pursuant to this Agreement is conditioned upon its being able to provide a water distribution system with which Consumer can be served and that if Agency is unable to provide such a water system, neither it nor its officers, directors or agents shall have any liability to provide water to Consumer nor be subject to any claims, demands or causes of actions on such account.

Article 5. Water Service Connection(s)

Consumer shall make application to Agency for water service connections through which all or a portion of the water to be delivered pursuant to this Agreement shall be delivered to Consumer. Consumer agrees to pay any and all costs incurred by Agency for the design, construction, inspection, operation and maintenance of water service connection(s) serving Consumer. Application and payment for water service connections shall be in accordance with the procedures set forth in the Rules and Regulations. After the same have been constructed, Agency shall own the water service connections and all appurtenances and facilities a part thereof and related thereto. The water service connection, appurtenances and facilities do not include any portion of consumer's water delivery system designed, constructed, acquired or otherwise owned, operated and maintained by Consumer.

Article 6. Water Delivery Schedules

On or before August 1 of each year, Consumer shall submit in writing to the Agency its requested water deliveries by month from each water service connection for the succeeding five years. All requests shall be submitted in the manner set forth in the Rules and Regulations. All water orders, emergency turnoff, and any other request by Consumer which may alter the requested water delivery schedule shall be reported to Agency so that Agency can revise its delivery schedule with the State pursuant to the Master Contract. Because of the fact that the Agency anticipates being in a position to first deliver water in 1972, a Schedule 1 is attached hereto and hereby made a part hereof by reference whereby Consumer indicates its requested water deliveries by month from each water service connection for the succeeding five-year period, such requests, if this contract is dated before 1972, being shown as zero for each of the months involved prior to 1972. If the contract is entered into after the Agency is in a position to deliver water then the requested water deliveries will reflect Consumer's anticipated water requirements for the entire five-year period. Consumer agrees to take from the Agency when the latter is in a position to deliver water to Consumer, the water requested for the first year of service, and the Agency agrees to deliver such water to the Consumer, subject to the other provisions contained in this Agreement and to the Agency's Rules and Regulations.

Article 7. Measurement

All water furnished pursuant to this Agreement shall be measured by the Agency at each water service connection established pursuant to Article 5 hereof with equipment satisfactory to the Agency. Said equipment shall be installed, owned, operated and maintained by the Agency. All determinations relative to the measuring of water shall be made by the Agency and upon request by the Consumer, the accuracy of such measurement shall be investigated by the Agency in the manner set forth in the Rules and Regulations. Any error appearing therein will be adjusted pursuant to conditions set forth in the Rules and Regulations. The Agency will install, or cause to be installed, backflow prevention devices in connection with such measuring devices to prevent water delivered to the Consumer or other consumers from returning to the Agency's treatment and distribution system,

Article 8. Limitations on Obligation of Agency to Furnish Water.



- (a) Notwithstanding any provisions of this Agreement to the contrary, the obligation of the Agency to furnish water hereunder shall be limited to the times and to the extent that water and facilities necessary for furnishing the same are available to the Agency pursuant to the Master Contract with the State of California.
- (b) The Agency shall not be liable for the failure to perform any portion of this Agreement to the extent that such failure is caused by the failure of the State of California to perform any obligation imposed on the State of California by the Master Contract; provided, however, that the Agency shall diligently and promptly pursue all rights and remedies available to it to enforce the rights of the Agency, the Consumer and other consumers against the State of California under the Master Contract relative to such failure to perform.

Article 9. Water Shortages

(a) No Liability for Shortages.

Neither the Agency, nor any of its officers, agents or employees, shall be liable for any damage, direct or indirect, arising from any shortages which may occur from time to time in the amount of water to be made available for delivery to the Consumer pursuant to the Master Contract or any other cause beyond the control of the Agency.

(b) Allocation of Water in Times of Shortage.

The Agency reserves the right in the event that at any time the quantity of water available to the Agency pursuant to the Master Contract is less than the aggregate of the requests of all consumers to allocate the quantity of water available to the Agency to the extent permitted by law.

Article 10. Curtailment of Delivery for Maintenance Purposes

The Agency may temporarily discontinue or reduce the amount of water to be furnished to the Consumer for purposes of maintaining, repairing, replacing and investigating or inspecting, any of the facilities necessary for the furnishing of such water to the Consumer. Insofar as it is feasible the Agency will give the Consumer due notice in advance of any such temporary discontinuance or reduction, except in the case of emergency, in which case no notice need be given. In the event of such discontinuance or reduction, the Agency will make available upon resumption of service, as nearly as may be feasible, and to the extent water is available to it, the quantity of water which would have been available to the Consumer in the absence of such discontinuance or reduction.

Article 11. Responsibilities for Delivery and Distribution of Water Beyond Water Service Connection(s)

After such water has passed the Water Service Connection(s) established in accordance with Article 5, neither the Agency nor its officers, agents, or employees shall be liable for the control, carriage, handling, use, disposal, distribution or changes occurring in the quality of such water supplied to the Consumer or for claim of damages of any nature whatsoever, including but not limited to property damage, personal injury or death, arising out of or connected with the control, carriage, handling, use, disposal, distribution or changes occurring in the quality of such water beyond said Water Service Connection; and the Consumer shall indemnify and hold harmless the Agency and its officers, agents, and employees from any such damages or claims of damages, and including reasonable attorneys' fees incurred as against the unsuccessful party in defending against any claims or actions for damages on such account.

Article 12. Water Quality

The quality of water delivered by the Agency to the Consumer pursuant to this Agreement shall depend upon the quality of the water furnished to the Agency under the Master Contract, except as the same may be modified by the Agency's local treatment of water. The Agency undertakes no responsibility to Consumer to furnish water pursuant to this Agreement of any particular quality except as may result from the above-mentioned source of supply and any treatment provided by the Agency.



Article 13. Payments

Payment of all charges shall be made at the rates, times and in the manner provided for in the "Rules and Regulations for Distribution of Water, Antelope Valley-East Kern Water Agency," as the same may be amended and supplemented from time to time by the Board of Directors of the Agency. On or before July 1st of each year, the Agency shall adopt by resolution of the Board of Directors the water rate in dollars per acre-foot which will be charged for water to be delivered in the next succeeding year. At this time, the Agency shall make available to the Consumers the estimated water rates in dollars per acre-foot to be charged for water to be delivered in the second and third succeeding years.

Article 14. Excess Lands

The provisions of Article 30 of the Master contract to the extent applicable shall be binding upon Consumer, and Consumer agrees to obtain and furnish to the Agency such certifications and information as are required to be furnished by the Agency to the State of California by said Article 30.

Article 18. Default

In the event of default by the Consumer in payment to the Agency of any money required to be paid hereunder and pursuant to the Rules and Regulations, the Agency may in its discretion, and in accordance with the Rules and Regulations, suspend delivery of water to the Consumer during the period that the latter is delinquent in its payments.

Article 16. Interest on Overdue Payments.

Upon each charge to be paid by the Consumer to the Agency pursuant to this Agreement which shall remain unpaid after the same shall have become due and payable, interest shall accrue at the rate of one-half of one percent (1/2%) per month of the amount of such delinquent payment from and after the date when the same becomes due until paid, and the Consumer hereby agrees to pay such interest. In no event shall such interest be compounded.

Article 17. Changes in Organization of Consumer

The Consumer will furnish the Agency with maps showing the territorial limits of the Consumer and the service area or areas of its water distribution system. Throughout the term of this Agreement, the Consumer will promptly notify the Agency of any changes, either by inclusion or exclusion, in said territorial limits and service area or areas. Consumer agrees to conform to the requirement of Article 15(a) of the Master Contract that any water wholly or partly delivered by the Agency to Consumer will not be delivered outside of the territorial boundaries of the Agency without written consent having first been obtained.

Article 18. Remedies Not Exclusive

Remedies provided in this Agreement for enforcement of its terms are intended and shall be construed as cumulative rather than exclusive and shall not be deemed to deprive the party using the same from also using any other remedies provided by this Agreement or by law.

Article 19. Amendments

This Agreement may be amended or supplemented at any time by mutual written agreement of the parties in any manner that may be consistent with the applicable law. In amending or supplementing this Agreement, however, the Agency will bear in mind that substantial uniformity of Agreements between the various Consumers of the Agency is thought to be desirable as to the main contracting concepts and principles that are to be used and therefore will attempt to maintain uniformity between the various Consumers' Agreements in such respects.

Article 20. Opinions and Determinations

Where the terms of this Agreement provide for action to be based upon opinion, judgment, approval, review, or determination of either party hereto, such terms are not intended to be and shall never be construed as permitting such opinion, judgment, approval, review, or determination to be arbitrary, capricious, or unreasonable. In the event legal action is brought to enforce or determine the rights of either party under this agreement, the prevailing party in such action shall be entitled to court costs and reasonable attorney's fees.

Article 21. Waiver of Rights

Any waiver at any time by either party hereto of its rights with respect to a breach or default, or any other matter arising in connection with this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver with respect to any other breach, default or matter.

Article 22. Notices

All notices that are required either expressly or by implication to be given by any party to the other under this Agreement shall be signed for the Agency and for the Consumer by such officers and persons as they may, from time to time, authorise in writing to so act. All such notices shall be deemed to have been given and delivered if delivered personally or if enclosed in a properly addressed envelope and deposited in a United States Post Office for delivery by registered or certified mail. Unless and until formally notified otherwise, all notices shall be addressed to the parties at their addresses as shown on the signature page of this Agreement.

Article 23. Assignment

The provisions of this Agreement shall apply to and bind the successors and assigns of the respective parties, but no assignment or transfer of this Agreement, nor any part hereof nor interest herein by the Consumer shall be valid until and unless approved by the Agency, except an assignment to an affiliate of the Consumer, or to a party or parties, which by merger, consolidation, dissolution, purchase or otherwise, shall succeed to substantially all of the assets and business of the Consumer. Affiliate, as used herein, shall mean a corporation that directly or indirectly, through one or more intermediaries, controls, or is controlled by, or is under common control with, the assigning party.

Article 24. Inspection of Books and Records

The proper officers or agents of the Consumer shall have full and free access at all reasonable times to the account books and official records of the Agency insofar as the same pertain to the matters and things provided for in this Agreement, with the right at any time during office hours to make copies thereof at the Consumer's expense, and the proper representatives of the Agency and designated personnel and agents shall have similar rights in respect to the account books and records of the Consumer.

Article 25. Validation

At any time after the execution of this Agreement, either party may if it so desires submit this Agreement to a Court of competent jurisdiction for a determination of its validity, and whichever party elects to follow such a procedure the other party agrees to cooperate therein to any extent that may be necessary or advisable and that shall be requested by the plaintiff. The plaintiff shall bear the costs and attorneys' fees incurred in such a proceeding.

Article 26. Uniformity of Provisions

It is intended by the parties that this Agreement shall be uniform as to form and content as between the Agency and the various Consumers entering into this Agreement with the Agency and for this reason any subsequent amendments and supplements hereof that may be entered into that will substantially affect the interests of Agency's Consumers generally in the Agency's opinion shall as provided in Article 19 hereof be made available to all Consumers entering into this Agreement with the Agency on an equal basis.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the date first above written.

Approved as to Form and Sufficiency

By: Attorney for Agency

ATTEST:

BY: Setty Clean Secretary

Antelope Valley-East Kern Water Agency

DISTRICTS:

LOS ANGELES COUNTY WATERWORKS DISTRICTS NOS. 4 AND 34

ERNEST E. DEBS

Chairman of the Board of Supervisors of the County of Los Angeles, State of California, as the governing body of said Districts.

Approved as to Form:

John D. Maharg, County Counsel

Denuty

ANTELOPE VALLEY-EAST KERN WATER AGENCY

554 West Lancaster Boulevard Lancaster, California 93534 (805) 942-8439

By: Alhed & Shelton

(SEAL)

JUL 17 1970

Date Executed

(SEAL)

Attest:

James S. Mize, Executive Officer-Clerk of the Board of Supervisors of the County of Los Angeles

By: FRANCES L HUSBY Deputy

AUUPTEU
BOALD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

50

JUL 14 1970

Johnson & Marie SMES & MICE EXECUTIVE ONLICES

kerry.keefe

Ex B 6.13.80 letter.pdf 12/27/13 10:54 AM



EXHIBIT "F"

MARC OF DIRECTORS

RALPH & RITTER Division 3 President

CARL B HUNTER JR Division I Vice President

RUEL G. WILLIAMS Division 2

GEORGE M LANE Division 4

JOHN E. BALMER Division 5

GLENN D. MARTIN Division 6

GIOVANNI R. SIMI Division 7



ACEG. SPINARSKI MOST and ORR Attorneys

> BETTY J. REGAN Secretary-Treasure

OFFICERS

BOYLE ENGINEERING CORP. Consulting Engineers

(A Public Agency)

June 13, 1980

AGENCY WATER USERS:

Enclosed are the 7-Year Requested Water Delivery forms which we ask that you complete and return before August 1, 1980. Also enclosed is Resolution No. R-80-5 of the Board of Directors setting the charges for water delivery in the year 1981. We also request those water users in agriculture to complete the other enclosed form providing data on your crops and acreage using our water.

Please keep in mind that the amount of water you request for delivery in 1981 on this schedule will determine the Water Availability Charge you must have on deposit with the Agency by August 15, 1980. We will only schedule water delivery from the State for the quantity of water on which the Water Availability Charge has been advanced. Your current deposits are applicable to the 1981 water delivery requests.

You will note the estimated rates for water delivered in 1983 are substantially increased. We will appreciate your careful analysis of the impact of these rates on your future operations and, therefore, the scheduling of your water deliveries for 1983 and subsequent years accordingly. Your assistance in this regard will enable us to better plan and budget our future operations and facility improvements.

Thank you for your earliest attention to completion and return of your 7-Year Requested Water Delivery Schedule.

Very truly yours.

Wallace G. Spinarski General Manager

WGS:bir

Encls.

RECEIVED

JUN 1 6 1980

WATERTORKS DIVISION

PROPOSED RESOLUTION NO. R-80-5

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Antelope Valley-East Kern Water Agency that the Rules and Regulations for Distribution of Water be amended by amending Sections 12(a), 12(b), and 12(c), and adding Section 12(a-1), as follows:

12. WATE	R RATES AND C	HARGES	
(a)	For M	Municipal and Industrial Water 🐩 ver	red to
	Consu		greements
	Water	Water Delivery	Water Delivery
Year	Availability	Charge	Charge
NEO-Principal de la companie de la companie	<u>Charge</u>	Treated Water	Untreated Water
	\$/AF	\$/AF	\$/AF
1981	18	65 (32.50/mo.min.)	41.00
1982 (Est)	18	80 (40.00/mo.min.)	43.00
1983 (Est)	76	122 (61.00/mo.min.)	98.25
(a-1)	For	Municipal and Industrial Water Deliver	red to
	Const	umer Outside of Agency, but Within SV	VP
	Contr	ractor Service Area.	
	Water	Water Delivery	Water Delivery
Year -	Availability	/ Charge	Charge
- Marie Marie - Color San San Marie Marie San	Charge	Treated Water	_Untreated Water
	\$/AF	\$/AF	\$/AF
1981	18	185	161
1982 (Est)	18	200	163
1983 (Est)	76	242	220
(b)	To Consumer	ral or Groundwater Replenishment Wa Under Terms of Water Service Agree a Aqueduct through Consumer-owned F	ments from
		181	er Delivery
Year	A	** * ***	Charge
	and the second s	una à	reated Water
	-	\$/AF	\$/AF
198 1		8	33
1982 (Est)		9	35
1983 (Est)		21	84
(b-1)	For Agric	ultural or Groundwater Replenishment	Water
	Delivered	to Consumer Under Terms of Water Si	anvica
	Agreement	s Delivered From Agency-owned Faci	litiae
	Water	Water Delivery	Water Delivery
Year	Availability	Change	Charge
	Charge .	Treated Water	Untreated Water
er year von voor 164 77 majilla olari in 1644 (villako 1664) 1844	\$/AF	\$/AF	\$/AF
1981	10	60	41.00
1982 (Est)			******
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	11	62	43.00
1983 (Est)	11 25	62 114	43.00 98.25

(c) For Surplus Water for Agricultural Use and Groundwater Replenishment
Under Terms of Irrigation Water Service Agreements Delivered From
The California Aqueduct Through Consumer-owned Facilities

		5
	Water	Water Delivery
Year	Availability	Charge
	Charge	Untreated Water
Control of the Contro	\$/AF	\$/AF
1981	7	27.00
1982 (Est)	7	29.00
1983 (Est)	20	78.50

(c-1) For Surplus Water for Agricultural Use and Groundwater Replenishment Under Terms of Irrigation Water Service Agreements Delivered From Agency-owned Facilities.

	Water	Water Delivery	Water Delivery
Year	Availability	Charge	Charge
	Charge	Treated Water	Untreated Water
	\$/AF	\$/AF	\$/AF
1981	8	52	33
1982 (Est)	9	* 5 4	35 .
1983 (Est)	21	106	83

President and Secretary, respectively, of the Antelope Valley-East Kern Water Agency, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution duly adopted by said Board at a regular meeting thereof duly held and convened on the 10th day of June 1980, at which meeting, more than a quorum of said Board was present and acting throughout.

DATED, this 10 day of 1980.

(SEAL)

Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Antelope Valley-East Kern Water Agency.

President of the Board of Director of the Antelope Valley-East Kern Water Agency.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Attorney.

ANTELOPE VALLEY-EAST KERN WATER AGENCY

SCHEDULE NO.____

REQUESTED 7-YEAR WATER DELIVERY

for

	. Na	Name of Consumer		Service Connection				
						Sheet of		TO ANGEL MANAGEMENT
	1981	1982	1983	1984	1985	1986	1987	
January		· ·						T
February								1
March				÷				1
April							THE PARTY OF THE P	
Мау	/ "" " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " "			·				1
June	•				•			1
July	-			1				T
August								Ī
September								Ī
October						*		T
November				On CO-Address and consumer or a production of the consumer of				1
December								1
OTAL		·						
•	Submitted b				tila Pilinin 1900 sambalan samura sakan masa mingupangkan kenan <u>singuna yana samba</u>	helik kanada kalin kata maja angangan peruncupa kanada maja angan angan angan angan angan angan angan angan an	enter de la constitución de la c	L
		y salamanananananananananananananananananan	ame	denin'i dia mandra dia dia dia mandra mpika mpika dia mandra dia dia dia dia dia dia dia dia dia di		itle	Da	te
watering species species whiten excepts wherethe decimals again	the intervalue would selder writtle state with	The state and the same was with a same of the same of	THESE WARE ASSET IN THE SECOND PRIVATE SECOND THESE PRIVATE SECOND THE SECOND THESE PRIVATE S	A string tables have name about gauge gauge	Messe refere visible virially disting whiled teaching .	more while more while when made was	coming contain definition where the contain addition makes	more may be
FOR AGENCY USE	<i>(</i>		APPRO\	•	nitial year submitted a			
			Adamski Produktiv, uderlija op prijesto planja planace za s	As a	mended abo	ove		
				General M	anager		Date	erekresisisis makanan

1981

AGRICULTURAL WATER USE QUESTIONNAIRE

Description of Land on which Agency	y water is	to be used:	·
Crops to be grown:		Acreage	of each crop:
			от оден, от ор.
	Mit out to deliver on the second of the seco		
	·		
	Promountain to a special production of Carlos Sci.	Michael Bearlan (1800) (M. n. nephi nephi nel nephing 1971) are inspecies.	iki. Akkit patani kuru ili mala kana pilasa a papa sikulah kata kata kata kata kata kata kata ka
		Alternationships and particular and an articles and articles are articles and articles and articles are articles and articles are articles and articles are articles are articles and articles are articl	
			Mittalia in haude pirediging proposed in the state oppide in the state of the second above. An expression in the state of
o you have any wells in service?			

kerry.keefe

Ex C 8.11.87 Letter.pdf 12/27/13 10:54 AM



EXHIBIT "G"

BOAPD OF DIRECTORS

GEORGE M. LANE Division 4 President

GEORGE S THEOPHANIS Vice President

CARL & HUNTER, JR Div scan 1

BOSSY G MALEY Divison 2

FRANK S DONATO Division 3 GIENN D. MARTIN

Division &

DURWARD P. JACKSON Division 7



A PUBLIC AGENCY

August 11, 1987

Mr. Robert Larson Assistant Deputy Director Waterworks and Sewer Maintenance Division Department of Public Works P. O. Box 4039 Los Angeles, CA 90051:

Waterworks District No. 39

Emergency Water Supply

Dear Mr. Larson:

We appreciate your apprising us of the emergency water supply situation that required your interconnection of Waterworks District Nos. 24 and 39.

Inasmuch as the service area of Waterworks District No. 39 is not within the boundaries of AVEK, any delivery of State Project Water to WWD 39 is subject to prior approval of the Director of the Department of Water Resources in accordance with the terms of our Water Supply Contract with the State of California. State Contract is part of the Water Service Agreement between AVEK and Waterworks District No. 24.

In addition, the pricing policy of AVEK requires a water rate for deliveries outside the Agency service area that reflects full recovery of costs, including capital for associated capacity in Agency facilities, that are otherwise received from property taxes within the Agency service Area.

Therefore, it is necessary to determine whether any portion of the water being supplied to WWD 39 via WWD 24 is State Project Water delivered at your T 6-116 E pumping station. In this regard, we would appreciate your furnishing the following records:

- The amount of water metered from WWD 24 to WWD 39 with the dates of meter readings.
- b) The amount of water metered from the wells at T 6-116 E pumping station during the corresponding time periods.
- c) Total water usage in WWD 24 and in WWD 39 during corresponding time periods.

WALLACE G SPINARSKI General Manager BEST BEST and KRIEGER Arreneys

CEFICERS

BETTY J REGAN Secretary-Tre-asurer

BOYLE ENGINEERING CORP Consulting Engineers

810.75.10 1#34

Second Pace fox logo.

FOST SFFEE BOX 1174

DUARTE HEL TALFORN A 13536

Mr. Robert Larson Dept. of Public Wks. August 11, 1987 Page 2-

If it is determined that State Project Water has been delivered outside the Agency service area, we would impose the charge set forth in Section 12(a-2) of the Rules and Regulations for Distribution of Water.

You should also be aware that in the event State Project Water is delivered outside the Agency boundary this year, a condition of Department of Water Resources approval would be that AVEK assume an additional deficiency on its 1988 entitlement delivery requests, equivalent to the water delivered outside the service area, in the event that drought conditions require imposition of State Water Contract deficiency provisions. We would expect WWD 24 to assume this added deficiency so as not to affect other Agency water users adversely.

Very truly yours,

Malore & Spiranki

Wallace G. Spinarski General Manager

WGS:bjr

Was #24 to 39 1200001 1 × 24,27 535 METER

TUST DECOD ONY 17, 1987

108,022 STANT ROOM

10" METER - (100's CUBIC FORT

NO KADIM +8/1/87

109034 9/1/81

108022 1/17/87

ILE: LUD#24 ROADIAL Leny #24 AUCK GUN COLL, to \$5,739 lend#39 Rossin UnD*39 AUK hunt 39 Eyongoncy CORRETTONWIN

W. The

G /+,

UUNH 26